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Lulu Woods 
Lendlease (Victoria Cross) Pty Ltd 
Level 14, Tower Three, 
300 Barangaroo Avenue, 
BARANGAROO   NSW   2000 
 

13 October 2022 

Subject: Victoria Cross Stage 2 Over Station Development Construction Noise and Vibration 
Management Plan 

Dear Ms Woods 

I refer to your submission, received 2 September 2022, of the Victoria Cross Stage 2 Over Station 
Development Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan, Revision E, dated 15 August 2022 
(the CNVMP).  

I note you have elected to apply the CNVMP for SSI 7400 to the subject project in accordance with 
Condition B45(a) of SSD 10294. This extends arrangements that have previously been reviewed by 
Sydney Metro, North Sydney Council and the relevant ER under SSI-7400-PA-56. 

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the CNVMP and the conditions of the 
consent (SSD-10294), the conditions prevail. This includes, without limitation, the construction hours 
prescribed by Condition D3.  

Please ensure you make the CNVMP publicly available on the project website at the earliest 
convenience.  

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Rokobauer at 
grant.rokobauer@dpie.nsw.gov.au 

Yours sincerely  

 

Grant Brown 
A/Team Leader - Rail 

As nominee of the Planning Secretary 
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